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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Ciecii Yap <ciecii@winstonqueklaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 3:47 PM
To: assignments
Cc: Winston Quek
Subject: Accident on 30 January 2024 involving vehicles FBJ8204A and GBK4361A - Our Ref: 

WQ.cy.4316.03.24
Attachments: 4316 - police rpt.pdf

Dear Ms Celine 
 
We refer to the above matter and to the telephone conversation between yourself and our Ms Ciecii this 
morning. 
 
As discuss, our client’s motor cycle has been declared un-repairable.  Therefore, we shall be grateful if you 
could assist us to survey our client motorcycle at our client’s appointed workshop at DSTREET CUSTOM 
ENTERPRISE CENTER at 20 Bukit Batok Crescent #07-13 Singapore 658080. Tel: 94502989 (Mr Derrick 
Shee) for a total loss valuation. 
 
We understand that your charges is $350.00 plus GST. 
 
As requested, we enclose herewith a copy of our client’s police report for your attention. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any queries. 
 
Thank you and regards 
Ciecii 
 
WINSTON QUEK & COMPANY 
Advocates & Solicitors 
2 Havelock Road 
#06-06 Havelock II 
Singapore 059763 
Tel: 6227 4155 
Fax: 6224 1393 
Email: ciecii@winstonqueklaw.com 
 
Disclaimer:  This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If this e-mail has reached you in error, 
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to ciecii@winstonqueklaw.com   Thank you. 

 
 


